
 

 

Meeting Minutes 

Arkansas Medical Marijuana Commission 

 

Thursday, June 5, 2025 

1515 W. 7th Street, 5th Floor Conference Room 

Streamed Via www.myarkansaspbs.org/arcan 

James Miller, Chairman   

Amber Pool 

Tyler Ketner 

  Kevin Case 

  Reggie Thomas 

 
 

 

 The Medical Marijuana Commission meeting was called to order by Chairman James Miller.  

Chairman Miller and commissioners and Pool appeared in person. Commissioners Ketner and Case 

appeared via the Go-To link. Commissioner Thomas was absent.  

The first agenda item which was the approval of the minutes. After reviewing the minutes, 

Commissioner Miller made a motion to approve the minutes, which was seconded by Commissioner Pool, 

and approved by a vote of 3-0.   

The next agenda item was renewal of license 340, Happy Turtle Processing. ABC Director 

Bjornson indicated ABC spotted no issues with the renewal application, and Assistant Attorney General 

Sarah DeBusk-Griffith also notified the Commission she spotted no issues with the renewal. Commissioner 

Pool made a motion to approve the renewal which was seconded by Commissioner Miller and approved by 

a vote of 3-0. 

The next agenda items were transfers of ownership. The first transfer was for license 106, The 

Treatment Dispensary. ABC Director Bjornson noted no issues with the transfer. Assistant AG DeBusk-

Griffith noted any waiver language dispensing governmental approval would be inapplicable, but saw no 

issues with the application. Commissioner Miller made a motion to approve the transfer and Commissioner 

Pool seconded the motion. It was approved by a vote of 4-0. The next transfer of ownership application was 

for license 123, Good Day Farm. ABC Directory Bjornson and Assistant AG DeBusk-Griffith noted no 

issues with the transfer application. Commissioner Pool moved to approve the application and 

Commissioner Ketner seconded the motion; the transfer was approved by a vote of 4-0. The next transfer 

of ownership application considered was for license 206, Delta Medical Cannabis Co. ABC Director 

http://www.myarkansaspbs.org/arcan


 

 

Bjornson and Assistant AG DeBusk-Griffith noted no issues with the transfer application. Commissioner 

Pool made a motion to accept the transfer application which was seconded by Commissioner Miller. The 

transfer was approved by a vote of 4-0. Two other transfer applications – for 329 Dark Horse Medicinals 

and 341 The Collective were continued to the next meeting at the request of the licensee’s counsel. 

The next item was a discussion on transfer of location rules. Commissioner Miller requested 

speakers limit their presentation to five minutes. Attorney Michael Langley, for The Source, spoke first. He 

noted there are no transfer of location rules currently, and that patient access has to be considered before 

dispensaries move. He noted people do not get notice of dispensary relocations, and he proposed making 

dispensaries post notice on the front door of their existing location with a link to the MMC agenda. He 

further suggested the same notice be posted at the proposed location as well. He suggested requiring the 

dispensary e-mail their patient database about a proposed move as well. Mr. Langley further suggested 

notice be sent to elected officials – mayors or county judge, local police, as well as local representatives 

and senators. He stated if any elected officials object, the licensee should be required to go to an 

administrative hearing. Following Mr. Langley’s statements, Robbin Rahman spoke. Mr. Rahman stated 

the MMC has, historically, always considered additional requirements beyond what the explicit MMC rules 

require. He advocated for specific and bright-line rules for licensees for licensees to see what will be 

required if they request a transfer. He suggested a presumption in favor of denying the move unless those 

specific requirements are met. Next Bill Pascall with the ACIA, the Arkansas Cannabis Industry 

Association, spoke. Mr. Pascall indicated he had spoken with many of his members – dispensary owners in 

the state. He indicated his members have differing opinions on how easy or difficult it should be to move, 

but all his members agreed it would be beneficial for a checklist for transfers so people know what is 

expected when there is a request to move.   Finally Michael Tullis from The Source dispensary spoke. Mr. 

Tullis agreed there was differences of opinion within the industry as to how difficult or easy the process 

should be; but stated everyone would like to see a particular checklist and notice requirements. 

Commissioner Miller requested the industry make suggestions for a checklist.  



 

 

Commissioner Miller thanked the industry for their feedback, then asked if the Commissioners 

would be willing to skip the July meeting and hold the next meeting on August 14th. Without objection, the 

Commission agreed to skip the July meeting and hold the next MMC meeting on August 14th at 2:00 p.m. 

 The meeting was then adjourned. 

 


